
 
TO:   Potential Offerors for RFP#301 –Regional Household Hazardous Waste  

   Collection 

 

FROM:  Lucy Huffman, Procurement Specialist 

 

DATE:  August 26, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1–RFP#301 - Additional Information 

 

Please note the receipt of the following addendum on the Bid Form (page 13 of 27) of Request 

for Proposals #301.   

 

Additional Information: 

 

The County of Accomack is currently not in an agreement with a single vendor for the collection 

of household hazardous waste.   

 

Collection of household hazardous waste has always been a “single-day” event.  The vendor who 

provided this service on May 5, 2018 was Care Environmental Corp. A summary of that day’s 

collections follows and manifests are provided as “Exhibit 1.”    

The set-up fee was $3,500.  Fees of $1.01 per pound were charged for all waste collected which 

totaled approximately 2,000 pounds during the four-hour event.    

 
 

 

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED 
IN THE ORIGINAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS. 
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